
From: Burrows, Ronald 
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 1:29 PM 
To: Western Mining Action Project 
Cc: Jehle, Patricia 
Subject: RE: Powertech Dec. 7 meeting 
 
Dear Mr. Parsons, 
 
1) The call-in number is as follows: 
 
Passcodes/Pin codes:  

Participant passcode: 69265  

For security reasons, the passcode will be required to join the call. 

  
Dial in numbers:  

Country   Toll Numbers 
Freephone/ 
Toll Free Number 

 

USA                                                          877-918-3015  
 

Restrictions may exist when accessing freephone/toll free numbers using a mobile telephone.  
  
In-Conference Features:  

All participants must use a touch-tone phone to participate in an Audio Conference. The following 
features are available for you to use on your phone during an active conference:  

  ♦ Press *0 operator assistance (small fee may apply) 
  ♦ Press *6 mute/unmute individual line 

 

   
Please do not distribute further as there are a limited number of phone lines. 
 
2) I do not expect any material from Powertech prior to the meeting.  If I do receive any 
such material, I will place it in ADAMS and try to send the ADAMS reference number to 
you in time for the meeting. 
 
Regards, 
 
 

Ronald A. Burrows 
 
Ronald A. Burrows CHP, RRPT 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Federal and State Materials and  Environmental  
  Management Programs 
Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch 
301.415.6443 
 
 
 



From: Western Mining Action Project [mailto:wmap@igc.org]  
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 1:16 PM 
To: Burrows, Ronald 
Cc: Jehle, Patricia 
Subject: Powertech Dec. 7 meeting 
 
Hello Mr. Burrows, I am interested in participating in the meeting scheduled with Powertech on the 
morning of Dec. 7 to discuss the company’s hydrologic model for the Dewey-Burdock proposal. 
 
Can you: 

1) Provide me a call-in number? 
2) Provide me with any Powerpoint or other materials provided by Powertech for the meeting, by 

email or otherwise –even if only on the morning of the meeting? 
 
Thank you for your help.  
 
********************  
Jeffrey C. Parsons 
Senior Attorney 
Western Mining Action Project 
P.O. Box 349 
Lyons, CO 80540 
(303) 823-5738 
******************** 
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